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From: Greg Shepard <greg@rapower3.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 8:32 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: Ra3 Construction Update
Attach: 016.JPG; 017.JPG

TO ALL: A big RaPower3 Welcome to all our new members.

PHOTOS #16 & 17 Installation: These two canvas buildings will add 20,000 square feet of construction space at the Delta, Utah
project site. Twenty-five construction workers will be employed to install twenty towers a day or close to two megawatts a day. To
install that many towers/megawatts per day with only 25 workers is unprecedented in the history of energy construction. Target date to
begin is before summer's end in 2014,

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

Q: I do have a question, since we are buying these, how do we track them?

A: Do you know how to login 1o the Back Office? You must do that. You must know your USER NAME. There vou will have
access 1o all kinds of your personal info. Click View Personal Purchases and click the little box on the left with the + init. Print out
all the documents. Give one set to your accountant and keep one for yourself.

Q: Are we assigned serial numbers for each one we purchase?
A: When you view your purchases, you will see your account number like 1625-2568-10312012540. So all we do to keep track of
your lenses is to add -1 through 20 to your account number if you were to purchase 20 lenses for example.

Q: Also, how do I as an owner know what my product is doing?
A: Through my e-mails and rapower3.com website. Your lenses are being used right now by virtue of your Bonus Contract. It is our
goal to have your lenses operating in a tower before summer is over.

MEGA TOUR JUNE 27TH. Please contact me if you'd like to go. Call me at 801-699-2284 or e-mail me at greg@rapower3.com.
YOU MUST SIGN UP TO ATTEND!

THE MEGA TOUR: This is our big tour event for the year. Includes an In-depth report from Neldon Johnson (IAS CEO), our
Engineer, and Greg and Matt Shepard, Q& A session, and tour of both the manufacturing plant, the project site and future sites.

WARNING: We have had several RaPower3 members with serious delays in their refunds becaunse of identity theft. ID theft is
becoming more and more prevalent. Make sure you shred all documents and statements with any personal info. Do not bag your
shredded material and then throw it in the garbage. Dispose of it loose in the garbage container.

Regards, Greg

Greg Shepard
RaPower3

4035 South 4000 West
Deseret, UT 84624
WWW.rapower3.com
801-699-2284
greg@rapower3.com

NOTICE: This copyrighted email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed and may be subject to legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
system manager. You should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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